OFFICE OF THE
IMMIGRATION SERVICES
COMMISSIONER

Freedom of Information Request
FOI.AH.16.27
OISC COMPETENCE ASSESSMENT LEVEL 1: NOVEMBER 2015 — PRESENT DATE
22 September 2016
Dear Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner,

Could you please provide statistics for assessments at Levels 1, 2 and 3 from November
2015 to the present date:

1. Number of candidates who sat the assessments; and 2. Number who passed?

Do you have statistics for the number of candidates who passed at a second, or more,
attempts from July 2013 to date by quarters?

Yours faithfully,

[REDACTED]
RESPONSE

28 September 2016
Dear [REDACTED],

| am the Commissioner’s Information Officer and | will be dealing with your Freedom of
Information request. Please find below the information you have requested:

OISC Level 1;

November 2015: 54 sat - 14 passed
December 2015: 26 sat - 3 passed
January 2016: 35 sat - 16 passed
February 2016: 35 sat -7 passed
March 2016: 41 sat - 18 passed
April 2016: 30 sat - 5 passed

May 2016: 40 sat - 10 passed

June 2016: 23 sat - 11 passed

July 2016: 30 sat - 12 passed
August 2016: 39 sat - 2 passed

OISC Levels 2/3
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November 2015
L2: 23 sat, 10 passed
L3: 17 sat, 11 passed

February 2016
L2: 17 sat, 9 passed
L3: 7 sat, 3 passed

May 2016
L2: 24 sat, 6 passed
L3: 19 sat, 3 passed

August 2016
L2: 15 sat, 6 passed
L3: 8 sat, 4 passed

The following figures are the OISC Level 1 2nd attempt pass numbers which you have also
requested:

2013/2014
Quarter 3: 13
Quarter 4: 12

2014/2015
Quarter 1: 6
Quarter 2: 22
Quarter 3: 18
Quarter4. 16

2015/2016
Quarter 1: 23
Quarter 2: 15
Quarter 3: 9
Quarter 4: 7

2016/2017
Quarter 1: 7

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of
receipt of the response to your original request. Please quote the above reference number in
any request for an internal review.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Details on how to do this are on his
website at http://ico.org.uk/

Kind regards,

For and on behalf of the Office of the Immigration Services Commissioner
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